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Dear Sir/Madam,

| regret to inform you that due to an ongoing flooding incident, we are unable to provide
a substantive response for ‘deadline 2’ today of the M25 J10 Wisley interchange
improvement project DCO application (your ref: TR010030).

Please be assured that we are continuing to work with the applicant on any issues we
have identified and we do not foresee any significant issues that cannot be resolved by
the end of the examination period, if not by the next deadline.

We will provide a substantive response for ‘deadline 3’ (28 January) and include any
relevant matters to today’s deadline.

| apologise for any inconvenience this may cause.

If you have any queries before the next deadline, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Clark Gordon

Strategic Planning Specialist, Strategic Planning & Engagement (Thames)
Environment Agency | Red Kite House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxon, OX10 8BD

clark.gordon@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 0203 025 8998 | |GG
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